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STREET ADDRESS: 337 Fifteenth Street, S.W. HISTORIC NAME : G. W. Farish House
MAP & PARCEL: 11-98 DATE / PERIOD : 1870; demolished 1984
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK:. 6-109 STYLE . Victorian Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING:. B-1 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 2
ORIGINAL OWNER: George W. Farish DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 64,491 sq. ft.
ORIGINAL USE.: Residence CONDITION Poor
PRESENT USE: Rental property (residence) SURVEYOR : Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . UVA Health Services Foundation DATE OF SURVEY .

ADDRESS . 1400 Jefferson Park Avenue SOURCES: City/County Records

Charlottesville, Virginia Mrs. Gilbert W. Farish, Sr.
Gilbert W. Farish, Jr.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a typical three-bay, single-pile, white weatherboarded farmhouse, two stories above a high basement. A
one-storey addition at one end forms an ell in the rear. The main section has a gable roof of standing seam tin;
the wing has a hip roof ending in a rear gable. The brick end chimneys are unusual in that the eastern one is
interior and the western one exterior. There is also a small central chimney between the two rooms in the wing.
The windows have architrave trim and are six-over-six double sash, some six-over-one in the newer sections, and
paired four-over-four in the basement of the wing. The one-storey Victorian front porch as chamfered posts with
brackets, sawn slat frieze, and plain balustrade. The half gables under the ends of the porch's shed roof are
pierced in a feather design, and there are wooden shingles in the central gable. The entrance door has recessed

| sidelights. The floor plan is the familiar two rooms with central hall. The single flight of open stairs has a
homemade railing, and the upstairs doors are board & batten.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

George W. Farish purchased a 1.7 acre lot next to the Southern Railroad from Theodore A. Michie in April 1870 for
$150 and built his house the same year. A one-storey, two-room wing was added soon afterwards, possibly as early

as 1875. He sold the property to his son Gilbert W. Farish in 1905. Sometime in the late 1920's Gilbert Farish
raised the entire house --- wing, front porch and all -- dug out the basement, built a new kitchen in the basement
under the wing, and built a small two-storey addition (bath with bedroom above) covering the central bay of the

rear facade, and a back porch between the two wings. In 1969 Farish's widow sold the property to Park Lane Building,
Inc., a group of doctors who rent the house to students and use the yard for parking. University of Virginia Health
Services Foundation purchased the property in 1984 (DB 446-613) and demolished the house the same year in order

to build an out-patient surgical clinic on the site.

Deed References: ACDB 65-152, 131-377; City DB 307-192.
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} Street Address: 337 Fifteenth Street S.W. : Historic Name: G.W. Farish House
1 Map and Parcel: 11-98 Date/Period: - 1870

GINIA-

1 Census Track & Block: 6-109 { Style: Victorian Vernacular

; Present Quner: Park Lane Building, Inc. g Height to Carnice:

, ‘Address: 1400 Jeffarson Park Avenue g Height in Stories: 2

% Present Use: Rental Property (residence) g Present Zoning: B-1

4 Original Owner: George W. Farish Btand Area (sq.ft.): 64,491

§ original Use: Residence Assessed Value (land + imp.): 83,900 + 1000= 84,300

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a typical three-bay, single-pile, white clapboard farmhouse, two stories above a high basement. A one-
storey addition at one end forms an ell in the rear. The main section has a gable roof of standing seam tin; the
wing has a hip roof ending in a rear gable. The brick end chimneys are unusual in that the eastern one is interior
and the western one exterior. There is also a small central chimney between the two rooms in the wing. The
windows have simple architrave trim and are six-over-six double sash, some six-over-one in the newer sections, and
paired four-over-four in the basement of the wing. The one-story Victorian front porch as chamfered postswith
brackets, sawn slat frieze, and plain balustrade. The half gables under the ends of the porch's shed roof are
pierced in a feather design, and there are wooden shingles in the central gable. The entrance door has recessed
sidelights. The floor plan is the familiar two rooms with central hali. The single flight of open stairs has

a homemade railing, and the upstairs doors are board & batten.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

George W. Farish purchased a 1.7 acre lot next to the Southern Railroad from Theodore A. Michie in April 1870
for $150 and built his house the same year. A one-storey, two-room wing was added soon afterwards, possibly as
early as 1875, He sold the property to his son Gilbert W. Farish in 1905. Sometime in the late 1920's Gilbert
Farish raised the entire house -- wing, front.porch, and all -- dug out the basement, built a new kitchen in the
basement under the wing, and built a small two-storeyaddition (bath with bedroom above) covering the central bay
of the rear facade, and a back porch between the two wings. 1In 19693 Farish's widow sold the property to Park
Lane Building, Inc., a group of doctors who rent the house to students and use the yvard for parking.

Deed References: ACDB 65-152, 131-377; City DB 307-192.

GRAPHICS

"CONDITIONS I SOURCES

Poor 4 City/County Records
8 Mrs. Gilbert W. Farish, Sr.
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This is a typical 3-bay, single-pile, white clapboard farmhouse, two stories above a high base~
ment. A one-story addition at one end forms an L in the rear. The-Bagdheht-is above ground-at-
the side of the wing. The main section has a geble roof of stending-seam tin, The roof of the
side wing is hipped in front and gabled in the rear, There are two brick end chimneys in the main
section, the western one exterior and the eastern one interior, and a small central chimney
between the two rooms in the wing. The windows have simple architrave trim and are 6-over<H
double sash, some 6-over-l in the newer section, end paired 4-over-l4 in the basement of the wing.
The one-story Victorisn front porch has chemfered posts with brackets, sawn slat frieze, and plai
ballustrade, The half-gables under the ends of thé" shed roof are pierced in a feather design, and
there are wooden shingles in the central gable, The entrance door has recessed sidelights. The
floor plan is the familiar 2-rpoms-with-central- hall. The rooms on the west have fireplaces;
+hose® on the east have narrow mentd@ls over stove flues., The single flight of open stalirs has a
homemade railing end-simple-ballusters. The upstairs doors are board-&-batten; dovnstairs- doors
are.paneled, :

The roof of the side wing is hipped in front and gabled in the rear,
The side wing has a hip roof ending in a rear gable,
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